
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 

 

2016 Financial Report – Brad Falteysek, Abdo, Eick & Meyers 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of April 24, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims 

 
5.   Public Hearings 
 5.1    2017 Fee Schedule – Ordinance No. 288, amending Water & Sewer Trunk fees for Town & Twin Homes 
  
6. Old Business 

6.1   2017 Fee Schedule – Ordinance No. 288, amending Water & Sewer Trunk fees for Town & Twin Homes 
6.2   Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Construction Contract 
 

7.   New Business 
7.1   5K Color Run and Kids Half Mile Color Run 
7.2   Public Service Technician Hiring Recommendations 

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No 
action is required by the City Council:  April Building Permit Report, NYA Newsletter 

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
May 10 EDC – 6:30 p.m. 
May 11 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
May 16  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
May 22 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
June 6 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
June 12 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
 

City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

May 8, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   
City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm St. W., Norwood Young America 



 
 
 

ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, and Charlie Storms. 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Fire Chief Steve Zumberge, and Planning  
  Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack. 
RESIDENTS:   Mike Werneke, LaVonne Kroells, Sharilyn Feltmann, Tom Sudheimer, Bill Grundahl, Lisa Mosely, Pat  
  Shanahan, Julie Wigfield, Lori Trocke, and Jim Zellmann. 
OTHERS: Kreg Schmidt, Bolton & Menk, Kevin Jullie and Craig Haas of SRF Consulting Group, and Jon Solberg, 

MnDOT 

   
1. Call to Order 

Mayor Lagergren called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  Stolz to approve the agenda.  Seconded by Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.1 2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project/Underpass Installation 

Jon Solberg, MnDOT, gave an update on the planned 2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project.  The 
project will extend from State Highway 25 to Cologne.   Planned is to recycle (cold in place) the 
bituminous material.  The signal lights will be changed out and the City will be responsible for half the 
cost at the Faxon Road intersection.  Turning lanes will be installed or improved at the Reform Street and 
Faxon Road intersections.  On the south side of Highway 212, Morse Street is planned to be closed to 
egress and ingress.  On the north side of Highway 212, Morse Street will remain the same with the 
exception of no left turn out onto Highway 212.  Mr. Solberg stated if the underpass is installed than the 
state would assist with sidewalk installation to the underpass.  The construction duration would be most 
of the summer in 2020.  The City will be responsible for the preliminary engineering design of the 
underpass.   
 
Kevin Jullie, SRF Consulting Group, stated SRF was hired by Carver County in 2015 to complete a 
Feasibility Study of Highway 212 as it pertains to Norwood Young America.  On behalf of the City, last 
year SRF applied for a Safe Routes to Schools grant and the City was awarded $1,225,360 for the 
installation of a Highway 212 underpass and sidewalk connection to the existing Elementary School trail.  
Mr. Jullie stated the original underpass location proposed is located by Kehrer Park.  Moving the 
underpass closer to the Morse Street intersection has been considered but due to the highway 
elevations the Kehrer Park location is the most feasible and cost effective.  Some of the reasons for this 
location include: 1) it avoids the impacts of the creek; 2) it avoids impacts to private property; and 3) the 
ditch elevation is too shallow in other areas to fit an underpass.  

 
Mr. Jullie identified the partnership project support and approximate expenses: 

 Carver County - $73k Planning 
 MnDOT - $100k Final Design, $100k Construction 
 Met Council - $1.23m Construction 
 Norwood Young America - $50k Planning, $300k Construction 

       
Kreg Schmidt, Bolton & Menk, concurred with SRF that due to the existing elevations the Kehrer Park 
location is the only feasibly location for the underpass.  Mr. Schmidt provided renderings of what the 
underpass and landscaping would look like.   He recommended an 8’x12’ underpass versus 8’x8’ which 
SRF included in its concept.  Mr. Schmidt stated the storm sewer will be challenging and stated a storm 
lift station may be necessary and also the installation of a retention pond in Kehrer Park.   The 
preliminary design would need to be completed to determine for sure if the underpass is doable without 
creating issues for the storm sewer.  

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session 
 



 
John Solberg noted that the City Council will need to decide by early 2018 if the City would like to 
proceed with the underpass project. 
 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  Stolz to adjourn at 7:03 p.m.  Seconded by McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
          



 
 

ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, and Charlie Storms. 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Fire Chief Steve Zumberge, and Planning  
  Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 
OTHERS:   Mike Werneke, LaVonne Kroells, Sharilyn Feltmann, Tom Sudheimer, Bill Grundahl, Lisa Mosely, Pat 

Shanahan, Julie Wigfield, Lori Trocke, and Jim Zellmann 

   
1. Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 7:05 p.m. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Addition:  6.2 Cancel Special Meeting  
Motion:  CH/MM to approve the agenda with the addition of 6.2.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment – NONE 

 
4. Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of April 10, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims 
4.3 Accept resignation of Jason Kloempken and authorize posting for full-time Public Service Technician  
4.4 Street Closure – Franklin Street N 

 Motion:  CS/DS to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings 
 5.1   Public Hearing to consider Vacation of part of Liberty Street 

No public comment. 
Motion:  CS/DS to close the public hearing.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

  
6. Old Business 

6.1   Resolution 2017-11, Approving Vacation of part of Liberty Street 
Motion:  CH/MM to approve Resolution 2017-11, a Resolution approving vacating a portion of Liberty Street.  
Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
6.2   Cancel Special Meeting  
Motion:  CH/DS to approve canceling the Special Meeting scheduled for April 27, 2017 at 7:00am.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 
 

7.   New Business 
7.1   Ordinance 286 - Rezoning 120 Morse Street North 

Planning Commission voted 3 – 1 to approve the rezoning of 120 Morse St N.  Currently the main floor 
(street level) of the property is being used as a residential rental.  On 2/28/17, City Administrator Helget 
notified the property owner that utilizing the street level as a rental dwelling is not permissible according 
to City Code.  The property owner then requested rezoning of property on 3/22/17.    

Motion:  CH/CL to approve Ordinance 286 an ordinance rezoning certain property from C-3, Downtown 
District to R-3, Medium Density Mixed Residential District.  Vote 1 – 4 (in favor CH / not in favor 
CL/DS/CS/MM).  Motion failed. 
 
7.2   Ordinance No. 287 - Amendment to allow first floor residential in the C-3, Downtown District 

Property Owner Mike Werneke, 116 Union Street North, requested to allow first floor residential 
occupancy (in the rear) in the C-3, Downtown District.  The Planning Commission unanimously 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
April 24, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



recommends.  Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack noted other nearby communities that currently 
allow. 

Motion:  CH/CS to adopt Ordinance No. 287 an Ordinance Amending Chapter 12 of the City Code by Amending 
Section 1230.10, Subd. 2 by adding Subp. (l) to Provide for Limited Residential uses on the First Floor of 
Commercial Structures in the C-3, Downtown District.   Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.   
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the summary of Ordinance No. 287 and its publication.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
7.3   Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) Purchase Proposal 
Fire Chief Steve ZumBerge stated the current 22 SCBAs will no longer be OSHA/DOT compliant as of October 
2017.  Bid proposals were received from Emergency Response solutions for $113,465 and Municipal Emergency 
Services for $113,110.80. Representatives of both venders demonstrated their products to the entire Fire 
Department and members preferred the Emergency Response Solutions SCBA. Chief Zumberge proposed 
purchasing 18 new SCBAs from Emergency Response Solutions.  The Fire Department will be applying for the 
AFG grant for the next five years or until awarded. The AFG grant, also called a FEMA grant, is up to a 5/95 
percent matching grant.  If awarded the grant it would be retroactive to include the entire amount of the lease. This 
purchase was included in 2017 budget and $28,800 is budgeted in Fund 275, Capital Outlay. The old equipment 
is usually donated to third world countries.  The cost will be expensed over the next five years at $24,967.01 
per year through Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp.   
Motion:  DS/CS to approve the purchase of 18 SCBAs from Emergency Response Solutions.  Vote 5- 0.  Motion 
carried.    
 
7.4  Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Construction Proposals 

The City solicited proposals from three contractors for the Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms 
Project.  The bids received:  Shanahan Construction $119,500; Dvorak Brothers Construction $120,415; 
and RAM General Contracting $152,790.  The City Council has already approved dedicating $80,000 for 
this project.  The Parks & Recreation Commission plans to approach local civic organizations to request 
donations for the remainder of the project. 

Motion:  CH/MM to award the Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project to Shanahan Construction.  Vote 
5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.5   Norwood Sports Complex Zellmann Field – Baseball Dugout Repair Options 

A concrete plank in the dugout at the Norwood Sports Complex Zellmann Field broke off due to long-term 
water exposure and freezing.  The Parks & Recreation Commission reviewed four options for repairing the 
dugout roof and is recommending replacing the roof with the Cast in Place option with the understanding 
that the Norwood Baseball Association will share in the expense.   The Parks Commission is recommending 
replacing the roof with a material that will support bleachers on top of them.  The total project cost, not 
including disposal of the existing concrete roof is $19,900. 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve the Cast in Place option to repair the baseball dugout and install bleachers on top 
of it at the Norwood Sports Complex Zellmann Field with the Norwood Baseball Association sharing the 
expense at 50/50 with the City paying up to $10,000.  Vote 4 – 0 – 1, with CS abstaining.  Motion carried. 

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – Next Planning meeting will be on new date/time.  All items from last meeting were discussed at this meeting. 
 
MM – Stiftungsfest met and will be making many changes to the next celebration.  EDC had a joint meeting with the 
City Council and Chamber of Commerce to discuss downtown redevelopment. 
 
DS – Senior Advisory will be sending out a mailing to seniors in community to find out what needs are out there. 
 
CS – Parks & Rec. Commission discussed restrooms and dugout which were reviewed at this meeting. 
 
CL – Personnel Committee will be interviewing candidates for the Public Services Technician position. 
 
9.  Adjournment 

Motion:  CS/DS to adjourn at 8:39 p.m.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
 



Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
          



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    May 8, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Construction Contract 
========================================================================= 

 
Enclosed is the proposed contract between the City of Norwood Young America and 
Shanahan Construction for the construction of the restrooms at Willkommen Memorial Park.  
As identified in the contract, the contract sum is $119,500. 
 
 
Proposed Motion: 
 
Motion to approve the Construction Contract between the City of Norwood Young 
America and Shanahan Construction for the Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms 
Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
DATE:    May 8, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Public Service Technician Hiring Recommendation 
========================================================================= 

The Public Service Technician position was advertised and applications were received through 
April 17, 2017. 
 

 18 applications were received. 
 The top seven candidates were contacted and invited to participate in the first step of the 

interview process which was a Skills Test (operating certain City vehicles/equipment). 
o One of these candidates requested to have their application removed from 

consideration and another candidate did not return the City’s phone call. 
 The Personnel Committee interviewed 5 candidates on May 3rd.  

 
The Personnel Committee did agree to offer the two open positions to two of the candidates and at 
the time of this memo the City is waiting for a formal response from both candidates.  The 
Committee will make a recommendation at the City Council meeting. 
 
 
Proposed Motion: 
 
Motion to hire     as a Public Service Technician at Pay Grade 9, Step   
with a starting wage of $  , contingent upon successful completion of a background 
investigation. 
 
Motion to hire     as a Public Service Technician at Pay Grade 9, Step   
with a starting wage of $  , contingent upon successful completion of a background 
investigation. 
 
 
 

Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 



Building Permit Report - April

PERMIT # NAME ADDRESS PURPOSE DATE PERMIT FEE
PLAN 
CHECK FEE SURCHARGE VALUE

2017001 Chad Stewart 402 2nd Ave NE Reside 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017002 Liz Jaunick 714 Elm St W Water Heater 1/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017003 Nick Rogosienski 206 2nd St SW Rewindow 1/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017004 Lenny Hilgers 124 Hilltop Circle Basement Finish 1/11/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017005 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Water Heater 1/23/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017006 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Replace Furnace 1/27/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017007 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Plumbing 2/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017008 Ross Schneider 410 Emma St Remodel Bath 2/7/2017 $199.45 $129.64 $5.00 $9,800.00
2017009 Donna Mack 550 Shoreview Lane Fireplace 2/7/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017010 Resto Expresso 310 Highway 212 W Plumbing 2/17/2017 $107.05 $26.76 $2.00 $3,600.00
2017011 Mylen Cardinal 1115 Preserve Blvd Basement Finish 2/10/2017 $336.45 $179.69 $8.50 $15,000.00
2017012 Josh Lindgren 211 4th St SW Rewindow 2/10/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017013 Carver County CDA 110 Oak Street Reside 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017014 Kris Gustin 819 Elm St W Rewindow 2/22/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017015 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Plumbing 2/23/2017 $184.05 $119.63 $4.50 $9,000.00
2017016 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St HVAC 2/24/2017 $508.22 $330.34 $16.00 $32,000.00
2017017 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Remodel   2/28/2017 $597.10 $388.12 $20.00 $40,000.00
2017018 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Plumbing 3/1/2017 $91.65 $59.57 $1.50 $3,000.00
2017019 Randy Rager 825 Martingale Dr Water Heater 3/2/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017020 Loomis Homes 762 Preserve Blvd Water Softener 3/3/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017021 Last Call 118 Main St E Repairs 3/8/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $5,000.00
2017022 Faxon Rd Investors 508 Merger St Fire Sprinkler 3/24/2017 $777.50 $505.38 $29.50 $58,500.00
2017023 Waconia Dodge 115 Main St E Remodel 3/21/2017 $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $4,000.00
2017024 Loomis Homes 1045 Fox Crossing New Home 3/27/2017 $17,092.30 $1,219.09 $115.50 $227,000.00
2017025 Robin Jacobs 218 4th St SW Water Heater 3/17/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017026 St. Johns Church 308 5th Ave NE Gazebo 3/22/2017 $245.65 $159.67 $6.50 $12,544.00
2017027 Loomis Homes 875 Lakewood Tr New Home 3/24/2017 $17,179.70 $1,283.15 $123.00 $242,800.00
2017028 Ron Heiland 114 1st St NE Reside/Rewindow 3/23/2017 $110.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017029 David Moore 18 Main St E Reside 3/24/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017030 tom Kaeter 308 2nd St SW Rewindow 3/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017031 Kevin Stahn 211 4th St SW Fence 3/28/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017032 City of NYA 102 Main St E Sign 3/29/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017033 Adam Franck 410 Colonial Circle Reside 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017034 Pryce Wigginton 411 Devonshire Dr Fence 3/30/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017035 Nate Haaskins 715 Elm St W Reroof 4/3/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017036 Jim Brazil 424 Devonshire Dr Replace Furnace 4/3/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017037 Jason Hoeft 103 2nd St SE Egress Window 4/7/2017 $214.10 $69.58 $2.00 $3,375.00
2017038 Richard Stolz 308 1st ST NE Garage Heater 4/6/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017039 Last Call 118 Main St E Plumbing 4/17/2017 $152.50 $19.06 $1.00 $2,000.00
2017040 James Brazil 424 Devonshire Dr Replace Furnace 4/7/2017 $60.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017041 Jon Werner 206 1st St NE Restart 2014114 4/18/2017 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2017042 Loomis Homes 1025 Fox Crossing New Home 4/21/2017 $16,923.66 $1,102.97 $101.00 $198,000.00
2017043 David Rolf 411 5th St Ct Deck 4/20/2017 $122.45 $79.59 $2.50 $4,800.00



Building Permit Report - April
2017044 David Rolf 411 5th St Ct Stone 4/20/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017045 Ben Kroells 413 Adams Dr Foundation Repair $107.05 $69.58 $2.00 $4,200.00
2017046 Dana Muehring 231 Hazel St  Water Heater 4/24/2017 $15.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00
2017047 Xtreme Properties 211 Railroad St W New Construction 4/26/2017 $1,265.68 $822.69 $64.00 $128,000.00
2017048 Dorothy Wall 316 Railroad St W Reroof 4/27/2017 $55.00 $0.00 $1.00 $0.00


	May 8, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Hall Council Chambers

